


From: Ohearn, Denis A
To: Herman, Crystal
Cc: Rivera, Julie A
Subject: Re: LACC proposals for Dean"s signature
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:17:56 PM

​I approve these. This email constitutes my signature.

Best,
Denis

UTEP Denis O'Hearn
Dean of Liberal Arts
Professor of Sociology

College of Liberal Arts
The University of Texas at El Paso
500 W. University Ave.
El Paso, TX 79968
Office: 915-747-7016
utep.edu

From: Herman, Crystal
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Ohearn, Denis A
Cc: Rivera, Julie A
Subject: LACC proposals for Dean's signature
 
Denis,

Attached are the proposals approved in December and January that are awaiting your
signature for inclusion in February's UGCC meeting.

Crystal G. Herman  M.F.A.
Associate Dean, College of Liberal Arts
Liberal Arts Curriculum Committee Chair
Associate Professor, Costume Design
Department of Theatre & Dance
University of Texas at El Paso

Liberal Arts Office:
Liberal Arts Building room 347
(915) 747-5781

Theatre & Dance Office:
Fox Fine Arts Building Room 271
(915) 747-7853
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